From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Cameron Joe
— .
setup bk

RE: Breakfast Interview Confirmation 0620 am
Thursday, 8 February 2024 12:24:00 pm

Sorry please see corrected call times below!

TVNZ Breakfast — Auckland Studio

If you have any issues in the morning (unwell, running late etc) please contact

Date Friday 9th February
Time On-6.20am
Air
Arrival  [5.50am
Morning |Please call
contact
number
Studio  |100 Victoria Street West, Auckland CBD, Auckland 1010
address
Getting [The carpark entrance is on the right side of Nelson St just before the Victoria St
here: West intersection. Just
. Drive into the car park and turn left and then
Driving |right. Find the lift entrances (centre of car park) and park in one of the spaces
in
Our meet and greeter will come down and meet you at the car park.
Alternatively, you can contact them on
Getting [The main entrance to TVNZ is on the corner of Hobson St and Victoria St West.
here: Head in through the front door to reception, let them know you are here for
Breakfast, and they will send our greeter up to meet you.
Dropped
off
Hair & |Our hair & makeup team are only available for touch ups so please come ready
Makeup [to be on-air.
Extra You are welcome to bring a support person with you but please let us know their
guests |name ahead of arrival so it can be passed on to security.




!smgnmenls !roducer

Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

From:

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2024 12:19 pm
To:|  nikkihartnutrition.co.nz

Ce:setup_bk|

Subject: B

reakfast Interview Confirmation 0620 am

Kia ora Nikki,

All confirmed! — Please see details below

TVNZ Breakfast — Auckland Studio
If you have any issues in the morning (unwell, running late etc) please contact-

Date

Monday 1** January

Time On-
Air

8.20am

Arrival

7.50am

Morning
contact
number

Please call I

Studio
address

100 Victoria Street West, Auckland CBD, Auckland 1010

Getting
here:

Driving
in

The carpark entrance is on the right side of Nelson St just before the Victoria St

West intersection. [ S
_Drive into the car park and turn left and then

right. Find the lift entrances (centre of car park) and park in one of the space’

Our meet and greeter will come down and meet you at the car park.

Alternatively, you can contact them on_

Getting

The main entrance to TVNZ is on the corner of Hobson St and Victoria St West.




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

Thanks!

ls&gnmenls !roducer

Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube






